

From: Darryl Holtmeyer

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 20, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0466-EX-PL-2012

---

Message:

Ms. Nguyen, Understand DOJ objection to our previous request. Boeing selected frequencies from an NTIA Channel plan at random. Boeing is willing to accept any two frequencies with the requested bandwidth and power for our experimentation purposes. Being unsure as to whether or not attachments may be made here, I'll send you the NTIA Channel plan in a separate email directly to you. If you have any additional questions please advise. Hopefully this will answer your questions and permit you to proceed. Thank you.